

# ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE OF ALAMEDA

## Emergency Meeting Minutes

November 22nd, 2023 | 2:10 PM

In-Person Meeting Location: F building room F 216

Zoom Meeting Link: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/94083675750?pwd=dEF3O0tVR1BDSnJmekZhWkkOMnJZZz09>

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the *Associated Students of College of Alameda* will hold an *Emergency* meeting on *November 22nd, 2023* at *2:00 PM*. The meeting information is noted below. The ASCOA Council reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct business. All ASCOA Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability-related accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities upon request. Persons requesting such accommodation should notify Natalie Rodriguez at [nrodriguez@peralta.edu](mailto:nrodriguez@peralta.edu) no less than three (3) working days prior to the meeting. The ASCOA Council will make efforts to meet requests made after such a date, if possible. Please contact the ASCOA Council Secretary for any agenda-related questions.

---

### Meeting Participants:

President Natay Myers  
VP of Operations Junhao (Jay) Ma  
Secretary Erson Payopay  
ASCOA Advisor: Natalie Rodriguez

### Notes:

- Meeting called to order at 2:10 PM
- A motion was made to approve the agenda for today, the motion passes
- A motion was made to approve the minutes for the meeting on October 27th, the motion passes
- The Thanksgiving event is no longer possible, so the board has decided to move on to planning a Christmas event instead
- Natay reports that she was unable to attend the ICE meeting, as the President's Forum was on the same day
- She also reports that SSCCC have reached out to her requesting to meet

- She has created a board report and lets the other members know that she has a President's Cabinet meeting soon and if they have any concerns to let her know
- Erson reports that he went to the SEA meeting, in the meeting they mainly talked about how they were utilizing the HSI Grant
- The board members were reminded of which committees they're in after a misunderstanding
- Natalie wants to move the fridge downstairs and asks for the subject to be added to the agenda
- She also requests for each board members' office hours as the eForms are ready, however she does not know if she'll be able to provide stipends for ASCOA
- Natay brings up that she is still talking to MedLife about starting a chapter at COA, other clubs have also reached out to ASCOA for the same reason.
- Natalie asks for the subject of clubs to be added to the agenda
- The board starts to brainstorm some ideas for the Christmas event
- The meeting is adjourned at 2:28 PM